

## Bangladesh People's Republic of Bangladesh

作成日：2020年9月30日

省庁名 (英語)	省庁名 (日本語)	URL	Phone/ Email
President's Office	大統領府	<a href="https://bangabhaban.gov.bd/">https://bangabhaban.gov.bd/</a>	Phone: 88-02-9568041-50
Prime Minister's Office	首相府	<a href="https://pmo.gov.bd/">https://pmo.gov.bd/</a>	Email: feedback@pmo.gov.bd
Armed Forces Division	軍部	<a href="https://www.afd.gov.bd/">https://www.afd.gov.bd/</a>	<Principal Staff Officer's office> Phone: 88-02983-4322, Email: ps_pso@afd.gov.bd
Cabinet Division	内閣部	<a href="https://cabinet.gov.bd/">https://cabinet.gov.bd/</a>	Phone: 88-02-9566558, Email: cab_secy@cabinet.gov.bd
Ministry of Education	教育省	<a href="https://moedu.gov.bd/">https://moedu.gov.bd/</a>	Email: info@moedu.gov.bd
Ministry of Housing and Public Works	住宅・公共事業省	<a href="https://mohpw.gov.bd/">https://mohpw.gov.bd/</a>	Phone: 88-02-9512231, Mobile: +8801715258168 Email: sasa1@mohpw.gov.bd, info@mohpw.gov.bd
Parliament Secretariat	議会事務局	<a href="http://www.parliament.gov.bd/">http://www.parliament.gov.bd/</a>	<Speaker's Office> Phone: 88-02-55028840, Email: speaker@parliament.gov.bd
Ministry of Public Administration	行政省	<a href="https://mopa.gov.bd/">https://mopa.gov.bd/</a>	
Ministry of Land	土地省	<a href="http://www.minland.gov.bd/">http://www.minland.gov.bd/</a>	Phone: +8801913091566
Ministry of Chittagong Hill Tracts Affairs	チッタゴン丘陵問題省	<a href="https://mochta.gov.bd/">https://mochta.gov.bd/</a>	Email: info@mochta.gov.bd
Ministry of Civil Aviation and Tourism	民間航空・観光省	<a href="https://mocat.gov.bd/">https://mocat.gov.bd/</a>	<Secretary's Office> Phone: 88-02-9514884, Email: secretary@mocat.gov.bd
Ministry of Law, Justice and Parliamentary Affairs	法務・司法・議会問題省	<a href="https://minlaw.gov.bd/">https://minlaw.gov.bd/</a>	
Ministry of Social Welfare	社会福祉省	<a href="https://msw.gov.bd/">https://msw.gov.bd/</a>	Phone: 88 02 9540452, Email: sasadmin1@msw.gov.bd
Ministry of Agriculture	農業省	<a href="https://moa.gov.bd/">https://moa.gov.bd/</a>	
Ministry of Health & Family Welfare	保健・家族福祉省	<a href="http://www.mohfw.gov.bd/">http://www.mohfw.gov.bd/</a>	Email: sasadmin2@mohfw.gov.bd
Ministry of Foreign Affairs	外務省	<a href="https://mofa.gov.bd/">https://mofa.gov.bd/</a>	Phone: 8802-9556020-7, 8802-9554112-6, 88027110645
Ministry of Women and Children Affairs	女性児童省	<a href="https://mowca.gov.bd/">https://mowca.gov.bd/</a>	Email: secretary@mowca.gov.bd
Ministry of Textiles & Jute	テキスタイル・ジュート省	<a href="https://motj.gov.bd/">https://motj.gov.bd/</a>	Email: sectext@gmail.com

Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral Resources	電力・エネルギー・鉱物資源省	<a href="https://www.mpemr.gov.bd/">https://www.mpemr.gov.bd/</a>	Email: info@mpemr.gov.bd
Ministry of Planning	計画省	<a href="https://mop.gov.bd/">https://mop.gov.bd/</a>	
Ministry of Local Government, Rural Development and Co-operatives	地方行政・農村開発・協同組合省	<a href="https://lqd.gov.bd/">https://lqd.gov.bd/</a>	
Ministry of Commerce	商業省	<a href="https://mincom.gov.bd/">https://mincom.gov.bd/</a>	Phone: 88 02 9545006, Email: secy@mincom.gov.bd
Ministry of Road Transport and Bridges	道路交通橋梁省	<a href="http://www.rthd.gov.bd/">http://www.rthd.gov.bd/</a>	Phone: 88-02-9511122, Email: info@rthd.gov.bd
Ministry of Cultural Affairs	文化省	<a href="https://moca.gov.bd/">https://moca.gov.bd/</a>	Phone: 88-02-9576534, Email: ap@mocagov.bd
Ministry of Defense	国防省	<a href="https://mod.gov.bd/">https://mod.gov.bd/</a>	Phone: 88-2-9111003, Email: info@mod.gov.bd
Ministry of Disaster Management and Relief	災害対策・救援省	<a href="https://modmr.gov.bd/">https://modmr.gov.bd/</a>	Phone: 88 02-9540542, Email: info@modmr.gov.bd
Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change	環境・森林・気候変動省	<a href="https://moef.gov.bd/">https://moef.gov.bd/</a>	Fax for Minister: +88-02-9545166 Fax for Secretary: +88-02-9540210
Ministry of Expatriates' Welfare and Overseas Employment	在外居住者福利厚生・在外雇用省	<a href="https://probashi.gov.bd/">https://probashi.gov.bd/</a>	
Ministry of Fisheries And Livestock	漁業・畜産省	<a href="https://mofl.gov.bd/">https://mofl.gov.bd/</a>	Phone: 88-02-9545700, Email: secretary@mofl.gov.bd
Ministry of Food	食糧省	<a href="https://mofood.gov.bd/">https://mofood.gov.bd/</a>	
Ministry of Home Affairs	内務省	<a href="https://mha.gov.bd/">https://mha.gov.bd/</a>	
Ministry of Industries	工業省	<a href="https://moind.gov.bd/">https://moind.gov.bd/</a>	Phone: 88 02 47120800, Email: indsecy@moind.gov.bd
Ministry of Labour and Employment	労働・雇用省	<a href="https://mole.gov.bd/">https://mole.gov.bd/</a>	Email: info@mole.gov.bd
Ministry of Liberation War Affairs	独立戦争省	<a href="http://www.molwa.gov.bd/">http://www.molwa.gov.bd/</a>	
Ministry of Posts, Telecommunications and Information Technology	郵政・電気通信・情報通信省	<a href="https://ictd.gov.bd/">https://ictd.gov.bd/</a>	
Ministry of Religious Affairs	宗教問題省	<a href="https://mora.gov.bd/">https://mora.gov.bd/</a>	Phone: 88-02-9514533, Email: moragovbd@gmail.com, secretary@mora.gov.bd
Ministry of Primary and Mass Education	初等・大衆教育省	<a href="https://mopme.gov.bd/">https://mopme.gov.bd/</a>	Phone: 880-2-9546038, Email: adlschyad@mopme.gov.bd
Ministry of Railways	鉄道省	<a href="http://www.mor.gov.bd/">http://www.mor.gov.bd/</a>	
Ministry of Shipping	海運省	<a href="https://mos.gov.bd/">https://mos.gov.bd/</a>	Phone: 9676770(Secretary), 9515551(Senior Assistant

			Secretary-admin.)
Ministry of Science and Technology	科学・技術省	<a href="https://most.gov.bd/">https://most.gov.bd/</a>	
Ministry of Water Resources	水資源省	<a href="https://mowr.gov.bd/">https://mowr.gov.bd/</a>	Email: admin2@mowr.gov.bd
Ministry of Youth and Sports	青年・スポーツ省	<a href="https://moysports.gov.bd/">https://moysports.gov.bd/</a>	Phone: 88 02-9513363, Email: <a href="mailto:ds.admin@moysports.gov.bd">ds.admin@moysports.gov.bd</a> ,
Ministry of Information	情報省	<a href="https://moi.gov.bd/">https://moi.gov.bd/</a>	
Ministry of Finance	大蔵省	<a href="https://mof.gov.bd/">https://mof.gov.bd/</a>	

出典：バングラデシュ政府 <https://bangladesh.gov.bd/index.php>、国立国会図書館リサーチナビ <https://rnavi.ndl.go.jp/asia/entry/link-bgd02.php#03>